








The 2013 valuation for the two Lots are as follows8: 

Lot 4 (Ground Floor 

Lot 5 (First Floor) 

Total Value 

m.Rv rP~"trict redevelonmenl oooorluniliesl The North Sydney Council 

Local Environment Plan and Development Control Plan requi~ heritage impact statements 

for potential redevelopment of sites within the heritage co1 ,_.,.. 

There has been approximately $180,000 of recent ca " iture on the two apartments 

and a further $140,000 is budgeted for 2013/14 to Jl~ ae th .. ·en bathrooms. To 

undertake the bathroom renovations both tenat).~,,~~'"Ve been issue . e termination notices 
to aJ ign with common lease expiry date of 3-:'f)gust 2013. This wi •' ovide the Bank vacant 

possession of the property to undertake the w k;S, .. '6. 

line.I Tue di~below detai~~ 1e laud· allotments, which have a combined land areaor-' 

approximately 3~Q0(112 • m 

/aluation Report, 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilll (effective 30 June 2013), Valuation Certificate, Page 5 
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AVENUE 

The cost for this service is estimatea at 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

MA YES, Richard 
Thursday, 6 June 2013 7:56 AM 
NOLAN, Matt 

Subject: Re:  Lease Letter to Govenor [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Matt 

Can you and I give Frank a briefing before t he Exec Committee t oday. 

Thanks 

Richard 

On 06/ 06/ 2013, at 6:48 AM, "NOLAN, Matt" · wrote: 

Hi Peter, 

I hope that you are well. 

Please see attached letter to the Governor from our current tenant in Unit 1 - 10 Carabella Street. 
As you w ill see the letter it is qu ite emotive and I believe we need have a well-considered response. 

I suggest that it may be best to have an externa l lawyer respond on our behalf rather than directly 
engaging. Can we please d iscuss once you have had a chance to review the letter. In the interim 
however, it may be worthwh ile sending an acknowledgement of receipt and indicating that a formal 
response will be forthcom ing. 

I suggest we may approach , Property Partner at if they are on our panel. 

I will send through lease documentation under separate cover th is morn ing. 

Kind regards, 

Matt Nolan I Chief Manager I Facilities Management Department 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 

From: MAYES, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2013 6:04 PM 
To: GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Cc: NOLAN, Matt; FRITH, Marianne 
Subject: FW:  Lease Letter to Govenor [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED] 

Linh 

As d iscussed can you please review and provide both a briefing note and draft response for review 
and course. 

1 



2 

  
I would like to have something for the Governor by COB Monday. 
  
Thanks 

Richard 
  

From: WORTHINGTON, Candice  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2013 5:27 PM 
To: MAYES, Richard 
Subject:  Lease Letter to Govenor [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
  
Richard,  
  
As requested attached is the   letter to the Governor.  
  
The TRIM link for this document is D13/215689. It is a restricted document, so I am unable to send 
you the link.  
  
I will request for you and Linh to be given access to this document, if you don’t already have so.  
  
  
  
Candice Worthington | Assistant Administration Officer | Facilities Management  
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

 | w: www.rba.gov.au  
  

<bw multi20130605172051645.pdf> 



From: 
Sent: 
To : 

JONES, Peter 
Thursday, 6 June 2013 8:21 AM 
NOLAN, Matt 

Cc: GUTIERREZ, Linh; FRITH, Marianne; MAYES, Richard 
Subject: RE:  Lease Letter to Govenor [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thanks Matt. 
It is a very emotive and in some ways ill-conceived letter indeed. 

I agree that there may be benefits in engaging external counsel. I do not know , but is certainly a 
firm we can use ( 

As to whether we acknowledge receipt before replying in substance, I th ink that is really a matter for the Governor 
to decide, although I see the logic in doing so. 
I will review the lease and let you have my further thoughts following that. 

Regards 
Peter 

Peter Jones I Deputy General Counsel 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 

From: NOLAN, Matt 
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 6:48 AM 
To: JONES, Peter 
Cc: GUTIERREZ, Linh; FRITH, Marianne; MAYES, Richard 
Subject:  Lease Letter to Govenor [SEC= UNCLASSIFI ED] 

Hi Peter, 

I hope that you are well. 

Please see attached letter to the Governor from our current tenant in Unit 1- 10 Carabella Street. As you w ill see 
the letter it is quite emotive and I believe we need have a well-considered response. 

I suggest that it may be best to have an externa l lawyer respond on our behalf rather than directly engaging. Can we 

please d iscuss once you have had a chance to review the letter. In the interim however, it may be worthwhile 
sending an acknowledgement of receipt and indicating that a formal response will be forthcoming. 

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
Subject: FW:  Lease Letter to Govenor [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Linh 
 
As discussed can you please review and provide both a briefing note and draft response for review and course. 
 
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
 
The TRIM link for this document is D13/215689. It is a restricted document, so I am unable to send you the link.  
 
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
Subject: 

Hi Matt, 

GRASSO, Ross 
Thursday, 6 June 2013 8:43 AM 
NOLAN, Matt 
Lease to  First Floor, 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Attached is t he tenancy agree ment as requested. 

012/235708 

Regards, 

Ross Grasso I Senior Property Officer I Facilities Management Department 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 
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RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA 

To Senior Manager, Property Services Date 

From Administrator, 

H.C. Coombs Centre 

RESIDENTIAL TENANCY AGREEMENT 

FIRST FLOOR, 10 CARABELLA STREET, KIRRIBILLI 

FY.PS 2012/62 

27 August 2012 

Attached (in duplicate) is the Residential Tenancy Agreement for the First Floor, 10 
Carabella Street, Kirribilli. 

For your records, details of the Agreement are: 

Parties: Reserve Bank of Australia and   

For: First Floor, 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli 

The Agreement is correct for execution under Power of Attorney. 

Marianne Frith 
Administrator 
H.C. Coombs Centre 

. 
~ I 

A<:rCcs) 

~d.»v ~ ~ 
7µ/vf : D l2'/J GS 3,5. 



            

 
 

 

    

  

   
         

     

    

  

  

          

  

 

 

    

 

 

 

                

     

 

 
       

    

     

 

        
 

           

                      



The method by which the rent must be paid: 

(a) to ... __ ----··---·. 

by cash or cheque, or 

at 

(b) into the following account, or any other account nominated by the landlord: 

BSBnumber:  accountnumber: .  
account name: 

payment reference: 

(c) as follows: 

  

, or 

Note: The landlord or landlord's agent must permit the tenant to pay the rent by at least one means for which the 

tenant does not incur a cost (other than bank or other account fees usually payable for the tenant's transactions) 

(see clause 4.1) and that is reasonably available to the tenant. 

RENTAL BOND [Cross out if there is not going to be a bond]: 

A rental bond of S 4 r-so o (E .klSrt#~ must be paid by the tenant on signing this agreement. The amount 

of the rental bond must not be more than 4 weeks rent. 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

Maximum number of occupants 

No more than _ 4 -- _ persons may ordinarily live in the premises at any one time. 

Urgent repairs 

Nominated tradespeople for urgent repairs 

Electrical repairs: ._ !'1<>.r i ~n r\-€ ~ iJL. · 
Plumbing repairs: 11 ' , 
Other repairs: - ' ' If 

Water usage 
Will the tenant be required to pay separately for water usage? 
If yes, see clauses 11 and 12. 

Telephonej. 

Telephone: 

Telephone· . 

~Yes 

Strata by-laws 
Are there any strata or community scheme by-laws applicable to the residential premises ?.12r] Yes 
If yes, see clause 35. 

Condition report 
A condition report relating to the condition of the premises must be completed by or on behalf of the landlord 
before or when this agreement is signed. 

Tenancy laws 
The Residential Tenancies Act 201 O and the Residential Tenancies Regulation 201 O apply to this agreement. Both 
the landlord and the tenant must comply with these laws. 

For infonnatioo about your rights and responsibilities under this agreement. contact Fair Trading at www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au or call 13 32 20. 2 



 
    

          
      

     
     

       
         

       
        

 
        

        
 

   
      
        

       
  

        
         

   
         

       
   

         
        

        
      

     
   

         
          

        
       

          
      

 
        

      
         
      

          
       

   
           

        
      

         
       

         
     

      
        

      
      

       
         

 
       

         
         

       
         

        
     

      
         

        
        

   

      
        

     
        

       
        

      
       
      

       
    

                     



 
        

     
       

       
    

         
      

 
         

       

       
 

     
       

      
   

       
      

       
 

        
         

     
 

         
         

     
       

       
    

        
      

  
       

      
       

     
         

      
      

        
        

     
        

        
      

  
         

      

        
     

       
      

       
    

        
    
         

    
        

      
          

      
       

        
         

    
       

        
         

   
      

  
      

     
     

     
    

     
      

       
    

    
     

        
        

       
     

                     



   
   

       
         

 
        

       
       
         

    
   

        
    

       
      
        

   
       

       
     

        
  

       
       
    

      
        

 

     
   

        
        

  
        
       

    
     

      
      

 
         

      
  

   
      

 

        
      

        
         

      
       

       
        

     
        

      
   

      
       

   
        

  
        

       
      

  
      

       
    

         
     

         
    

         
     

  

    

   
        

       
         

    
      

       
     

        
    

        
      

     
      

                     



      
     

       
       

 

 
         

       
      
       

        
   

          
       

       
       
 

       
     

       
     

     
       

      

         
       

       
    

         
  

    
        

          
      

   
      

    
   

   
     
     
         

    
         

      
   

         
   

   
   

        
     

      
      
  

        
         

      
   

       
        

       
 

     
         

     
        

 
         

     
       

         
    

    
       

      
        

      
   

       
     

       
 

         
    

        
        

      
      

   
         

        
        

                      



         
         

  
         

     
    

         
  

       
       

      
       

    
          

       
      

    
        

     
     

          
      

       
        
     

        
     

       
      

        
        

      
  

        
      

          
      

 

     
   

         
      

   

      
     

        
       

       

        
      

 
       

       
   

      
       

         
   

   
   

       
     

    
       

        
      

     
      

    
         

      
      

         
    

     
      

      
    

      
    

       
        
       

       
       

 
   

         
    

     
      

      
    

      
    

          
     

                     



       
      

          
         
          

      
          
       

  

      
      

       
    

     
  

      
         

       
     

 
      

        
       

 
      

       
       

      
      

     
       

      
    

         
         

        
      

   

      

   
        

       
       

   
        

        

       
   

       
      

       
       

     
     

 
        

     
      

       
  

      

    
         

         
      

       
     

           
     
    

  
          

         
       

       
        
       

 

         
       

        
       

          
        

        
       

       
        
        

  

                      



       

              

               

                

             
               

            
                

                 
               

         
         

             
                 

       

 

   

      
        

     

         

   

      
     

             

         

                
           

             
                  

     
  

  

      
         

     
        
       
            

         
        

          
 

        
       
     
 

                       



 
  

        
     

        
        

       
         
        

    
      
        

  
        

     
      

       
          

      
   

        
     

        
        

   

      

        
         

      
         

     
          

        

     
          

         
         

           
         

          
   

    
         

         
         

          
        

     
               

        
        

       
        

       
        

       
        

    

 
         
        

       
          

       

   



• I 

Signed by the landlord/agent 

Name of landlord/agent 

I l(tCl+M.O -41~ 
Signature of landlord/agent 

Signed by the tenant (1) 

Name of tenant 

I 
Signature of tenant 

on the j 1"-#1 day of a~ 20~ on the '1!. VSI' 2017,_, I 

in the presence of (witness) in the presence of (witness) 

Name of witness Name of witness 

\'\t\E.L-1 NOA 'FRAl'j Ct.. S I #or ,-ct f'!~e_ 
Signature of witness Signature of witness 

l.____ __ ___,1 1 '----------'-----/ ------' 
Signed by the tenant (2) 

Name of tenant 

Signed by the tenant (3) and any other tenants 

Name of tenantls 

Signature of ten 

on the r{2_ k.vciv;1 20_\ 1-
in the presence of (witness) 

Name of witness 

Fv- 1iZ- -

( ignature of teriantls 

on the I day of 

in the presence of (witness) 

Name of witness 

Signature of witness Signature of witness 

20 __ 

I.______ ~7' _ _ I I.______ __ _ 

The tenant acknowledges that, at or before the time of signing this residential tenancy agreement, the tenant was 
given a copy of the New tenant checklist published by NSW Fair Trading. 

Signature of tenant/s 
7 

·' 
] ~ ... 

I . 
For information about your rights and obligations as a landlord '1enant, contact: 

(a) NSW Fair Trading on 13 32 20 or www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au, or 
(b) Law Access NSW on 1300 888 529 or www.lawaccess.nsw.gov.au, or 
(c) your local Tenants Advice and Advocacy Service at www.tenants.org.au 

For information about your rights and responsibilities under this agreement. contact Fair Trading at www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au or call 13 32 20. 11 



From: GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 11 :26 AM 
To : NOLAN, Matt; ( com) 
Cc : FRITH, Marianne 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Unit 1 I10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
RE:  - 10 Carabella Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

I have also attached a file note regarding my most recent discussion with   on 2 May 2013 for your 
reference. 

Regards, 

Linh Gutierrez I Senior Manager I Property Services 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 

From: NOLAN, Matt 
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 10:59 AM 
To: 
Cc: GUTIERREZ, Linh; FRITH, Marianne 
Subject: Unit 1 / 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC= UNCLASSIFI ED] 

Hi 

Thanks very much for your t ime on the phone earlier. 

As per discussion, cou ld you please provide reverse brief with quotation in accordance w ith the Legal Services Multi-
Use List Deed between and the Commonwealth of Australia (LSMUL Deed). The RBA request your 

assistance in drafting an appropriate response to the letter received from   the lessee's of the 

above referenced property. 

The RBA intent to determine the lease at the end of the term. The letter from the  s is somew hat emotive 

and contemplates actions beyond the nature of the contractual relationship. We are looking for a polite, un-emotive 
response that clearly articulates our r ights as land lord to terminate the lease. We are happy to extend the formal 

notice period in an endeavour to demonstrate reasonableness. 

I have also attached a fi le note from 2012 detailing communicat ion with   prior to entering int o the 

current lease, w hich contemplates the Bank's int ent to require vacant possession at the end of the term. 

Noting this letter has been sent directly to the Governor of the RBA we are requesting a t imely response. If you 

require any further information please contact me on 

Kind regards, 

Matt Nolan I Chief Manager I Facilities Management Department 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 
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